Shree Shivaji Education Society, Amravati's Matoshree Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidyalaya, Amravati Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

Academic Year 2018-19

Meeting No. 01

	.CV ±CA+1
1	INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IGAC)
	INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)
	Meeting No.1
	Links a roof and shooting.
	NOTICE
	Date: 10.07.2018
	JME. 25 07 2010
	MOICE THE IQAC members are hereby
	requested to gother in JOAC office (English Language
	Laboratory) for a meeting on 11-07. 2018 ie.
	at 2.20 pm.
122.11	Morare
	Dr. S. D. Thakaxe Dr. S. S. Deshmukh
	Co-ordinator Principal & Chairperson
	FSINCIPAL Resulting Vinalabei Deelmants
	Mahandaya baya, Amenada
	Members present:-
Court Step Court of the Court	Dr. 5.5. Deshmukh (Chairperson IQAC) -
	Dr. Mrs. A.S. Deshmukh - Alleohmill
	Dr. R. S Kawale - Shilly.
	Mr. J. D. Sangode - Jak
	Mrs. A.P. Harne -
	Mrs. S.S. Method - Both
	Dr. D. R Bambale - Stubandole
	Mr. P.R. Bhande - Will
	Dr. S. D. Thakere - Asharas

F		
1	PAGE 1/2.	PAGE NO. DATE: / /
	And the state of t	
Acre.		damento la cont
him	AGENDA partson out no hohe	elo asta
- tot	South to modifie of soft Hotor become	A A SH IN SHAD
	The agenda for the meeting is as under: -	the cherrit
13	The refuel hours token to abute	
, 1 .	Confirmation of minutes of the last me	eting
	Academic Calendar (2018-13)	/1
	PBAS proforma (API)-2017-18 (
	Daily Academic Diaxy / Catelogues	
5-	Distribution of work among member	18 / mall
ed 6:	Organization of Guest lectures, wor	kshops etc.
7.	Placement of teachers	or exolution
	ingesendes with a better drug the Manager	
. A . k	Minutes a moint	1830
bobis	other to the chairpeason. It was do	nAssa. S. Sandala
wash	Item Northinh at a raish atting	mp. dr. ph. ph. ph. score
take	Minutes of the last meet	ing confirmed.
***************************************	No of the latest the l	a vog Nikation
Xos t	Item No. 2 rosinger a in respond	E 11.5 \$4.1
	do the academic session be	
holas	by IQAC to prepare academic cale	ender 2018-19
Laugh	taking the help of university calend	lex with in a
	week. It was also decided to d	istribute the copy
	of the same to all the members of	the staff.
	3.0	old moth
todi	Stem No.3+ in laghting worth	
	Jaking into consideral	ion the reurised
Llo	format of the PBAS format, the d	iscussion was
788	held among the naembers regard	ding the new
	U	4

	PAGE NO. DATE: / /
	format and some decision were taken. It was
	also decided in the meeting that same should
	be conveyed to all the members of the staff
	though a meeting is prise on off not also sold
	The actual hours taken for any activity
	taken in the college was fixed unanimously.
	The formats of various certificates were framed
	by the co-cratinator, Dr. S. D. Thakaxe.
	Server Double Achdenie Baxy / Calothyres
	Stem No. 4 rem comments out the midulitate (C. C.
	It came into notice that these contents of the
	diary need some changes. So the new formats
	and changes was suggested by the co-ordinator
	Dr. S.D Thakare and senior member Prof. A.
	5. Deshmukh to the chairperson. It was decided
į.	to change the design of the daily accidemic diary
- 000	for NAAC purpose. For printing it may take
	time.
hatiah	Cotalogues, às a necessary document for Keeping attendance record, so it should be
- P1-8	made available as early as possible suggested
	made curailable as early as possible suggested one of the members. The request was conveyed
V40) 91	to the chairperson. and and to some
	Histor and ferroment and the of smarr entry a
	9tem No.5
	It was decided in the meeting that
hain	the work of the cell should be divided
ADW (equally among the members of the cell.
Calan	the work of the cell should be divided equally among the members of the cell.

	PAGE NO.
	DATE: / /
	a) A i I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
•	It was decided to field weekly meetings on urgent
	issues.
8.2018	The work of uploading the minutes of each meeting
	would be done by Dr. D.R Bambole and Mr.
4	J.D. Sangode
946	The register of day today activities would be maintained
9 05	by Mrs. A. P Hame and Ms. J. S. Mellog.
10 00	Any urgent issue related to the university or
<u> </u>	any other agency would be handled and discussed unanimously.
	unanimously.
7	Item No.6 - It was decided to organize workshops,
mukh	Great Lectures by the faculty / Dept.
1437 ADG	Item No.7 - Dr. S.D Thakare, due for placement. Read & Confirmed
	Read & Confirmed
	Dr. S. S. Deshmukh Dringland & Chairdnesson
	Principal & Chairsperson
	PRINCIPAL
(De produce de la company de la contra del la contra del la contra del la contra de la contra de la contra del la contra de la contra del la contra de la contra del l
	LUMBERS A. S. DEMMING - APDROLINES
_ >	Dr. R. S. Kanple
	Mx. T.D stongerte - Spake
	MES. A.P. HARDE
	HHE GORAM & B. 22M
	Skindy - Rombole - Hibanilde
1	south of P. VI. 3/7
	Sirs. P. Thorne - Bylowies

Meeting No. 02

0 43		
	ON 2009	PAGE NO.
	1 :87:0	DATE: / /
ปกจอสม	decided to held weekly incelines on	vikeral für . vo
Ď	Meeting No.2	Jan Alexander
onilo9m		21.08.2018
	be done by Motice pd solo ad	Educati
	The solution in the interpolation	O Catherine
partologe	All the respected IQAC	members are
	hereby informed to gather in the]	COAC office ie.
7.0	English Rang. Lab for the meeting o	in 29 th Aug 18 ie at
b=2211111	2.00 pm so an blunch pursue	ato una la
	Them is a property of the prop	CV OT 1
agede)	TON 25 Allatare to Firsty 2614-18 13	Alle
	Dr. S. D Thakare Dr.	5.5 Deshmukh
.4		ipal & Chairberson
	IQAC SE MON AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN	IQAC
	at . 242 . All to the to the	oshres Vimalabai Deshwokk
ange of a	ADD Indicated to a local of the said of	lahawidyalaya Amerodi.
	Members present - COURT END	g ji maj teks
i i ali	Dr. 5. S. Deshmukh (Principal/Chai	repeason IQAC)-
Asu en	Da. Mrs. A. 3 Deshmukh - ApDa	eshmill
	Dr. R.5 Kawale -	Lynlug.
	Mx. J.D Sangode -	Free
	Mx. J.D Sangode	Appearing
	Mrs. S. S. Mohod -	(301-17)
	Dr. D. R Bamboke -	flucoursle
	Mr. N. G. Mahrone -	,
	Dr. S. D. Thakare -	Mottons
	the second of the second of the	
	EDITOR OF THE PROPERTY	4 Herbett &
	V	U

	PAGE NO.
	DATE: / /
- E	AGENDA
	Sowmans of a last tab and Manager to come to Televis
l o	The agenda for the meeting is as under -
	The boundary of Line Market and the second and the
1.	Confirmation of minutes of the last meeting.
2.	Reagnding preparation of AQAR
3.	Confirmation of minutes of the last meeting. Regarding preparation of AQAR Preparation of academic calender/department calenders
6500 400	Decision regarding best practices.
45	Upgradation of college website
graditate!	Proposition of Annual Report of the university
	Preparation of Annual Report of the university.
1.	Régister of all the collège cactivities
284.8.	Celebration of days, organization of value added programmes, visits, quest Leclures, workshop in
dustt	programmes visits guest Lectures workshop in
P1-81	the college mobile of remaining
	must gidesmi ent the believes oxlesson to
1. *	Veri Pau ti titali Should le ma bolist
	deficulting to the remaining sommer land
TRA	off ut believe by Languinous Land the
LITIAL	To Submit AQAR-2017-18 and enables of
	Lost too Pata this time also trat arisass now
	the Arborethe leather the merkenne divided
	in transfills of maid sometime to all real someto
	1 1 morioulog rendets - Ar. L. & Thokexa
	2 Teaching Leaveing Sychoping Marker
Shungson	REALCHIER Considerate & Extending Considerate
	2 Research Cossidering & Expansion - 18x A S.
Sargade	C. I. All Aller and limb like comments
DAMEA. A.T.	4. Petastictuse and fragming reminera-M
1 28	

(Con a	949	PAGE NO.		
1 1 13	mag	DATE: / /		
	Minutes MAMARA			
Hem	no·1			
	Minutes of the last	meeting confirmed.		
		0.000		
Hem	no. 20 table at to exterior	to northmailra) 1		
	The duty of preparati	ion of academic		
zuchnell ace	elender 2018-19 for IQAC	was accepted by		
Dr.	D. R Bambole. Some rev	risions were suggested		
bu -	the chairperson, IQAC D	7.5.5. Destroukh		
180	y evere discussed in th	e meeting and decession		
was	made to prepare a new	lener religion to		
	All the department	ts/subject toochers		
ai de Palabo	uld also prepare their	respective dept/sub		
	landor for the acader	nic session 2018-19		
	also decided in the	- meeting.		
0,02				
Hen	1 No.2			
Jier	4 was unapimously	decided by the IQAC		
-to	submit AQAR-2017-18	ot earliest as it was		
to	late this time due to	various now issues		
ho	forethe cell. The was	k was divided as		
300	x the exiteria seven t	a different members		
) Se	TO AC as lollour -	W 3544 = 1		
	IQAC as follows -	S. A Thokaxe		
2 7	roicular aspects - Dr.	rotion - Mrs. A.P. Harne		
2. (9	earch, Consultancy & Exte	ingion - Ar. A.S. Deshmuk		
s ne	Demici, consumating a oxie	85		
		Mr. J. D. Sangode		
4. gn	frastructure and Learni	ng resources - Mr. J.D. Sang		
	U	Dr. R. S. Kawa		

	PAGE NO. DATE: / /
5.	Student supporter progression - Dr. D. R. Bambole
6.	Governance, Leadorship and Management - Dr. S.D. Thakare
	Innovations & Best Practices - Mrs. S. S. Mohod
	The work of finalization of report will be
estri	done under the supervision of the chairperson and
	the principal Dr. S. S Destmukh.
90	The printing & binding of hard copy and
	sending of AGAR online will be handled by the
	Co-ordinator Dr. S. D. Thakare.
	Meeting was andednoth the vote of thanken
	Item No.4
airpessa	The best practices of the college during
	the session 2018-19 were decided in the meeting.
b Dooksinkh	The Annapurna or feed the needy programme
A ANTONIA	well be one of the major post practice of the
	year. All the recent should be prepared
	meticulously by the committee was decided.
1	And the state of t
	9tem no 5.
. 3	tollege website should be updated begarding I & Ac extinities and other important
<u> </u>	begarding I & Ac activities and other important
S L.	and Dr. R. 5 Kawale.
6	and Dr. R. 5 Kawale.
7	Mar Will Marian R. S
g g	Hem No.6.
Q	For the Annual report of the university, the
10	information was callegted by the IQAC members
11	from the office and staff. The co-ordinator
-2	Do S.D Thakare prepared the report and

Sent to the university. Jem No. 7 Jt was decided that the register for all the activities, departmental or committee or college it should be ruploaded on whats App group (IGAC) and then it should be noted in the IGAC register weekly/monthly. Hem No. 8 - Unamimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairperson TOAC Principal & Chai			
Sent to the university. Item No. 7 If was decided that the register for all the activities, departmental or committee or college it should be upleaded on what's App group (IGAC) and then it should be noted in the IGAC register weekly/monthly. Hem No. 8 - Unamimously decided to do so Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairpenson IGAC PRINCIPAL Interior Vinitabil Dechmans Mahavidystaya, Assertable	particular de la companya del companya de la companya de la companya del companya de la companya		PAGE NO
It was decided that the register for all the activities, departmental or committee or college it should be upleaded on whats App group (IGAC) and then it should be noted in the IOAC register weekly/menthly. Item No. 8 - Unamimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairpenson I QAC PRINCIPAL Internet instable Desimpts Mahawilysiaya American			
It was decided that the register for all the activities, departmental or committee or college it should be upleaded on whats App group (IGAC) and then it should be noted in the IOAC register weekly/menthly. Item No. 8 - Unamimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairpenson I QAC PRINCIPAL Internet instable Desimpts Mahawilysiaya American	La companya de la com		
It was decided that the register for all the activities, departmental or committee or college it should be rupleaded on What's App group (IGAC) and then it should be noted in the IGAC register weekly / monthly. Item No. 8 — Unamimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairperson IGAC. PRINCIPAL Into the vimilability and involves with the share vimilability.	- JAjda		5 White
It was decided that the register for all the activities, departmental or committee or college it should be reploaded on whats App group (IQAC) and then it should be noted in the IQAC registex weekly/monthly. Item No. 8 - Unanimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairperson TQAC PRINCIPAL Istorbree Vimalabai Deshmith Mahavidyalaya, Amsterials Mahavidyalaya, Amsterials	Making		
all the activities, departmental or committee or college it should be reploaded on what's App group (IQAC) and then it should be noted in the IQAC registex weekly/monthly. Hem No. 8 — Unamimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairpenson IQAC PRINCIPAL Principal & Chairpenson Analysis of the principal of the princ			
or college it should be reploaded on Whats App group (IOAC) and then it should be noted in the IOAC register weekly / monthly Hem No. 8 — Unamimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairperson IOAC PRINCIPAL Interfree Vimilabil Deshiroth Mahavidistaya, Airservich All Andrew Confirmed			
App group (IQAC) and then it should be noted in the IQAC register weekly monthly. Hem No. 8 — Unamimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairperson I CAC PRINCIPAL Satisfice Vimilabel Dechmith Mahamidyabya, Americant	bas are	all the activities, departmental, or	committee
noted in the IQAC register weekly monthly: Hem No. 8 - Unamimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairperson TOAC PRINCIPAL Mahavadyalaya Americal Linguistan A To Colombia Salama V Colombia S		or college it should be uploade	d on Whats
noted in the IQAC register weekly monthly: Hem No. 8 - Unamimously decided to do so. Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairperson TOAC PRINCIPAL Mahavadyalaya Americal Linguistan A To Colombia Salama V Colombia S	<u>hao</u>	App group (IQAC) and then it she	ould be
Hem No. 8 — Unamimously decided to do so. — Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairperson That Principal Batashra Vimilian Desharets Mahavidyalaya, American James Mahavidya,	- 5 H 4	noted in the IOAC register weekly In	nonthly:
Meeting was ended with the vote of thanks. Read & Confirmed Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Mahavidyataya, American Laborate of Managara and Mahavidyataya, American Laborate of Managara and Mahavidyataya, American Laborate of Managara and Managara and Managara Selection of Mana		Hem No. 8 - Unamimously decided to do so	tre-en la
Read & Confirmed Onto another some of the sound of Principal & Chairperson Onto another some of the sound o		Meeting was ended with the vote of the	ranks.
entropie a ment of the best of the second of			Mesu
entropie a ment of the best of the second of	Quita	Read & Confirmed Prince	ipal & Chairperson
Assertion of the section of the sect	1).	al with the bold she was noted	
veax. All the not should be proposed and a method be proposed and a medicular soly by the committee anaxolic adad. The corresponding of a Actual think and other interest and a text interest and other interests. And Dr. R. & Kounderson and Other Combolish and Other interests and other interests and other interests. The Combolish and other interests and other interests. And Dr. R. & Kounderson and St. Dr. Combolish and other interests and other interests.	7	11:5/	PRINCIPAL 10 Vimalahai Deshundik
merical cash by the committee mande ided. A man Stemports of a structure whealth or and also desired and other important also desired and other important and other i	14,6	and Mahan	ridyalaya, Ainsavá t
A at Stempolion to street a should be with also deed so travelling at a Advantification of the interpolated so travelling at a Advantification of the interpolated cond Dr. R. 6 Kounderson of the Dr. Dr. R. 6 and she cond Dr. R. 6 Kounderson of the street of the street alternation and selected the street of the theory of the other and selected to the street of the aborated Amorthe other oud stall. The second abora	100	ed the need should be proper	- X09V
Annothing of should be and offer into the total and offer into the translate and offer into the translate and offer into the translate and interest into the control of the	lad.	elevishe by the regulation regarded	10000
Annothing of should be and offer into the total and offer into the translate and offer into the translate and offer into the translate and interest into the control of the		E us una imperat d'anche	Sithe Kode S
Annothing of should be and offer into the total and offer into the translate and offer into the translate and offer into the translate and interest into the control of the		an admir an act the last making	This tell was
Exercises The mosts will convents the persons of the simple four and the property of the property of the persons of the convents of the persons of the perso	bate		
Supplied the most interest of the British British Bambele and Dr. R. & Kounder of the supplied to the supplied the bambele the supplied the bambele the supplied the bambele the supplied the supplied the bambele above a backness that the colon above above the start the supplied to the			
anny Thermalic Americal reports of the single of the announced the stronger of		9	
Annalysis a Foodble Annaly released the Marwership the Maranage of the Maranage of the Maranage of the Maranage of the Annalysis of the Annalysis of the Maranage of the Maran			
Annally of the Annual reported the inimeration the standard or the inimeration the standard or the inimeration of the standard			
Auroport & touthe Americal proposed it is a possible in the tour or the control of the standard of the tour or the standard of	9		1
rode into 27 et il potestia rode interiore de 1970 per orde interiores.	5,14		
role 1000-20 alt. Hote bus exto elt oka Fangade		4	
Line Flee Le Royal Fred Cores problement the Consultation of Three way			
	la t	The The Constitute of the Advertise of the A	1-B WITT The second
	120		B. V.

Meeting No. 03

	OU BLAN
$\perp \perp \perp$	DATE: / /
ste-	13 Ry D. R Bambale ACINTER Historia
9	Meeting No. 3 1 M. M. A. A.
. 37	02-02-2019
-	Notice spagnat art my of
2.	17 Mrs A.P Harne trainer notat notate
- Ju	all the respected staff members are
	hereby organized to attend the meeting regarding
1. · ×	information of revised NAAC guidelines sharp
Œ.	at 12.00 noon on @4-02-19 ie. Monday in the
	teachers staff stroom. (Posted on IQAC group)
	10
	Makare
	Er. S. D Thakare Dr. S. S. Deshmukh
	Co-ordinator-IQAC Principal & Chairperson IQAC
	Following teachers were present:-
	Name of the teacher signature
1	Dr. A. S. Deshmukh As Deshmull
2	Dr. M.5 Deshmukh youthman
3	Dr. C.N Vidhale Studhale
4	Mrs. 2.5 Tapase Gapan.
5	Dr. 5. R Gudadhe Ingus
6	Mr. S. D Dubey
7	Mrs. V.5 Shinde
- 8	Dr. R. S. Kawale
9	Dr. S. R Kubde Schulle
10	Mr. V. R Thakare Ghirde
11	Dr. S. B Watane
12	Mr. M.P Deshmukh

243		
	PAGE NO.	
	DATE: /	
13	Ox. D. R Bambole Shkam	ste-
14	Dr. M. M Nandurkar 1991 - 1821	8
15	Dr. S.D Thakare	15.
16	Mr. J. D Sangode - Jake	
17	Mrs A.P Hame	
. 81%e	Dr. K. E. Chaudhary (Ke)	ey
્રહ્નીવે		Ł
120		· ·
<u> </u>		
(4)53	Fearboard Staff of Anoma (Posted on 1000)	
-	Server de	
0		
1	States Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date	
AWTONAM JAK	Co-ordinator IRAC Poblip182	rakeses
	Fallowing teachers were present:-	
	Name of the teacher signosume	
	Dr. M.S Deshmukh Mouleman	
	Dr. C.N Vithole	8
	Mas 2.5 Tobose Included	1
	Bx: 5.R Gudadha - 28/21	3
	Mr. 8.0 Dubey - 180.60	a
مراك ا		F .
- 1,110	Br. R. S. Kowale - 50	8
34,	Dr. S.R. Kubda Atl.	P
	Mr. V. R. Flakers	ol
]4	Arrs & Watene	****
<u> </u>	Mr. M.P Destanuli	12.

۵ ا			
	PACE NO.	PAGE NO.	
1	1 :BTNO	DATE: / /	
	AGENDA		
	-the Hope day workshop shapened	E conta	
		15	
	The Agenda is as undex—	do one de la	
	Confirmation of minutes of last me	eing	
	Action taken keport	1	
	Regarding discussion on the third	V C	
	Reaccreditation		
	Constitution of criteria-wise cor		
br.5.	Regarding organisation of works	nobs, Conferences	
Riont	and Extension activities.	oh site below	
1003	resident in Stanfold in theman en	Santas the	
ractice	ed to MAAC Shortoning of the Best of	Mindie	
341	257 les tientement beinitages recon	soft la smot	
Q.	- Annapara a sudval I GAC Anner	What whether	
Tilly.	What off at the branche who what the	Theories I want	
	att the is eliable bening the all the		
Lantolnii	s hold during the stossismooning		
4)		ed this it	
	and the formal of elaulin		
	From our other middle & word ord.		
-110	on Manual and an interior and a site	al shatting	
+1.	ishbusen The Ringhol Diogol	Vol.	
	distribution regarding others distribution		
Ü Ü	1 D 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	7.5	
rad	a bus - reachibrant of at adhin		
	micros Mu. S. S. Michael and A.		
	- Thoraco Askapelia book of the Andrew P.		
	ing continuor underenti de la	1	
JAZI	D O D O D O D O D O D O D O D O D O D O	A Lorent All Investo No. on the contract of th	

·			
	PAGE NO.	PAGE NO.	
<u> </u>	1 2740	DATE: / /	
	Minutes, FRA	- Aleksan Joseph	
	do in in idea in the		
	Item no. 01 - ishow so of warson sale		
15.	Minutes of the last meeting confirm.	ed in the train	
100			
JAK!	30 Pegnisting discussion on the stirl code of		
1	Item no. 02 nortotiloco no 1		
j.e.	Annual Academic Calender for the		
	academic session 2018-19 was prepared and		
	the departments were informed to prepare their		
	calenders accordingly. AGAR of the year was		
	submitted to NAAC, Bangalore. The best practice		
	of the year continued throughou		
	needy - Annapurna under IQA	c. Annual	
	suport of the college was sent to the University. The register containing details of all the activities held during the session was maintained.		
Manager and the second	U		
	Item no. 03		
	The special meeting wo	is called by	
	the chairperson IQAC, Brindipal	Dr. 5.5 Deshmukh	
-	for the discussion regarding.	third cycle of	
	The IQAC co-ordinate		
	two members Mrs. S. S. Mohod	and Moss.	
	A.P Horne has attended works	hop at J. D.P.S	
	Maharidyalaya Daryapur orga	nised by IQAC.	
	, u	. 7	

and Dr. 5.D Thakare, co-ordinator also attended the three day workshop sponsored by RUSA at SGBAU, Amravati To make all the staff members of atware of the new quidelines regarding NAAC re-accreditation, the meeting was called · Dr. S. D. Thakare welcomed the chairperson staff in the beginning. new guidelines have come into existence · All the details regarding the change in the format IIOA was discussed in the meeting including the newness in the pattern, Inclusion of student satisfaction Survey (SSS) Online submission of SSR, e-documentation, emphasis on the use of technology, enhanced student participation, procedure of submission, the I sole of stakeholders, vision and mission of the planning, proper mobilisation of funds, and optimal litilization of resources foot from this, emphasis on annual appraisal. grievance redressal mechanism, stakeholder eedback, timely submission of AQAR was given in the meeting by the co-ordinator

	DREOFF PAGE NO.
	DATE: / /
below	Recommendations from earlier NAAC report should
Α,	also be fulfilled. All the important official
	idocuments se converted into e-documents.
	Le Remarke at the 18th members a
ن و	Best practices and distinctiveness of the college
. 60	were also discussed with the staff.
(xe@x)	IPR workshop should be arranged in their
- 20 to 10 to	session was finalized.
	all the staff members should actively participate
om loan	in the NAAC workshops were stocked during
341	the meeting sos he selson to NoAAM
Ö	The college website be repolated.
-tome:	The chairperson uxged everyone to be active and
esting_	work on warfooting a south kan 902 for
milled	dispersion of the numer south of the butterness in the butterness.
5 N	at the distribution of mention (1999) and
Significa	Issue no. 4: place 18 roissinalis
tasi	en the see of technicogy, estimated which
the	Under the chairmanship of the Principal & chairperson
- it is	Dr. 5.5 Deshmukh the criterion wise committees
<u>5.50</u>	were constituted for the smooth working of
Aphinal_	SSR Wolfing Told and to sent sound of
	Les de l'estre de resonaux et les
	Criteria-I
	Convenor: Mrs. A. P. Harne
	Members: Mrs. L. S. Tapase, Ms. P. B Bhamburkar
857	Levelleaste Linely with mission of ACREL
	Criteria II no of ud publicamento is as no It
	i ji i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i

	W 3643	PAGE NO.	
	1978: /	DATE: / /	
G.	Dr. S.D. Chakare		
Members - Dr. K. F. Chaudhary, Dr. 5. D That			
	Criteria - III		
	Convenor - Dr. A.S. Deshmukh Members - Dr. M.S. Deshmukh, Dr. M.M. Nandurkar Criteria - IV Convenor - Dr. R.S. Kawale		
erson			
#3 CHILLS	Members - Mr. M. P Deshmukh &	Dr. 5.R Gudadhe	
200	mandar of the still the	and the desire	
Criteria-V			
	Convenor - Dr. C.N Vidhale		
	Members - Dr. S. R. Kubde, Dr. S. D. Dubey		
	Dr. A. D. Tapigo A. A.	eraja n <mark>e</mark> mini	
	Criteria - VI	merical Edition Same	
	Convenor - Dr. D. R Bambode	221001P41	
	Members - Mrs. V.S Strinde, Mr. V. R Thakare		
	- Patien for Beathers pare proport	In the original -	
	Criteria - VII	" Sandler "	
1	Convenoz - Mrs. S. S. Mohod	(Frankrik)	
<u> </u>	Member - Dr. S. B. Watane	(KRA) Francisco	
5	ALL NO MATTER		
<u> </u>	Product Colors		
	Issue. No. 5		
	Dr. 5.5. Deshmukh wiged en to send proposals for MRP and or	rerystaff member	
to send proposals for MRP and		ganise workshops	
	Conferences and enhance research	hwook.	
4	Kabai		

	PAGE NO:	PAGE NO. DATE: / /
	Shortes Catalina	
ikane.	The meeting was terminal.	ed with the
jác.	TI Barra d'amales (1 de la	man (miles in a
rdunkan.	Read & Confirmed	Principal
4	IQ	Ac-Chairperson PRINCIPAL
edhob	A SHE WELL AND A SHE CO.	shree Vimalabat Deshwoid ahooidyalaya, America
2.1	The roll of the land of the IT-	Dixetie)
	18 - Dr. S. R. Kubde, Dr. S-20 Dub	Member
	TV-	- Ortezia -
hokaze	s - Mrs. Vis Shinde, Mr. V. R.	Menubers
	And the transfer and the St. Har P.A.	100 roth Critter vac
	e - Dr. S. B. Wataner	
* Amon	-5 more commendation of the second company daily	ok. ouzač Ra sia mona
adentation	raposale das MRP and organise in	to send p

Meeting No. 04

Meeting No.4 Meeting No.4 NOTICE Date: 11 April 2019 All the staff members are hereby informed that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22 nd April 2019 at 12.00 pm in the Brincipals office according foethcoming NAAC and other important accordence issues. So kindly attend the Same positively. (Posted on what app group of IQAC) Thatar Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare PRINCIPAL Matoshree Vimalabai Destrunkth Mahavidvalava, Anusvati. Following teachers were present for the meeting:— Name of the teacher
Meeting No.4 NOTICE Date: 11th pril 2019 All the staff members are hereby informed that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22nd April 2019 at 12.00 pm in the Brincipals office acgarding foethcoming NAAC and other important accidence usues. So kindly attend the same positively. (Posted on what's app group of IQAC) Dr. 5. D Shakare Dr. 5. D Shakare Dr. 5. D Shmukh Co-cordinator Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matosire Vincipal Matavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the meeting:—
NOTICE Date: 11 th pril 2019 All the staff members are hereby informed that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22nd April 2019 at 12 00 pm in the Principals office acquiring foethcoming NAAC and other important accidence issues. So kindly attend the same positively. (Posted on what app group of IQAC) The Dr. 5. D. Shakare Dr. 5. D. Shakare Dr. 5. D. Shakare PRINCIPAL Matoshive Virialabai Destrunkth Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
NOTICE Date: 11 th pril 2019 All the staff members are hereby informed that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22nd April 2019 at 12 00 pm in the Principals office acquiring foothcoming NAAC and other important accidence issues. So kindly attend the same positively. (Posted on what app group of IQAC) The Dr. 5. D. Shakare Dr. 5. D. Shakare Dr. 5. D. Shakare Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshive Virualabai Destrunkth Mahavidvalaya, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
All the staff members are hereby informed that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22 nd April 2019 at 12 00 pm in the Brincipals office regarding foethcoming NAAC and other important vaccidence issues. So kindly attend the same positively. (Posted on what app group of IQAC) Thatar Dr. 5. D Ihakare Dr. 5. D Ihakare Dr. 5. D Ihakare Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL MatoshreeVimalabaiDeshrunkn Matavidvalava, Annavati. Following teachers were present for the meeting:—
All the staff members are hereby informed that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22nd April 2013 at 12 oopm in the Brincipal's office acquarding foothcoming NAAC and other important accordence issues. So kindly attend the same positively. (Posted on what's app group of IQAC) Thatar Dr. 5. D Thakare Co-cordinator Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshree Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the meeting:—
All the staff members are hereby informed that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22nd April 2013 at 12.00 pm in the Principals office Grading foethcoming NAAC and other important Gradenic issues. So kindly attend the same positively. (Posted on what's app group of IQAC) Thatar Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D. Deshmukh Co-ordinator Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshive Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati, Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
All the staff members are hereby informed that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22nd April 2013 at 12.00 pm in the Principals office Grading foethcoming NAAC and other important Gradenic issues. So kindly attend the same positively. (Posted on what's app group of IQAC) Thatar Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D. Deshmukh Co-ordinator Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshree Virnalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the meeting:—
that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22 nd April 2019 at 12.00pm in the Principals office cagarding foethcoming NAAC and other important accidence issues. So kindly attend the same positively. (Posted on what app group of IQAC) Thatair Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL MatoshreeVimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the meeting:—
that the IQAC meeting with staff is held on 22 nd April 2019 at 12.00pm in the Brincipals office cagarding foethcoming NAAC and other important accidencic issues. So kindly attend the same positively. (Posted on what app group of IQAC) Thatair Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. Deshmukh Co-cordinator Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL MatoshreeVimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the meeting:—
Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshree Vimalabai Destrunkh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshree Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
Dr. 5. D Thakare Co-cordinator Poincipal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Mahavidvalaya, Amrsvati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. Deshmukh Co-cordinator Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshree Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. D Thakare Dr. 5. Deshmukh Co-cordinator Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshree Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
Dr. 5. D Thakare Co-cordinator Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshree Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
Principal & Chairperson PRINCIPAL Matoshree Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
PRINCIPAL Matoshree Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati. Following teachers were present for the Meeting:—
Matoshree Vimalabai Deshmukh Mahavidvalava, Amravati, Following teachers were present for the Meeting: -
Following teachers were present for the meeting: -
Name of the teacher signature
1. Dr. A. 5 Deshmukh Al Deshmule
2. Dr M.5 Deshmukh repuhmuh
3 de CN Vidhale Juiellace
1 a Mrs. L. S. Tapase
5. Dt. S. R. Gudadhe XX
6. Mr. S. D Dube
7. Mrs. V. B. Shinde - 12
8. Dr. R.S. Kawale Shulus
. 9. Dz. s. R Kubde -

,3c)	
	PAGE NO.
1	V :204d
10	Mr. V. R. Thakere ghings
11	Dr. J.B. Watane SBy
. 12	Mr. M.P Deshmukh
13	Dr. D. R Bambole 7017011
200/044	a man alandales the time
	Dr. 5. D Thakare Marare
	Mr. J. D Sangode - Life
17	Mrs. A. P. Harne Shelve
	Dr. K. E Chaudhary
10193	Mys. S. S. Mohod Bothy
	Mrs. P. B. Bhamburkar
	Mr. N. G. Mahine mo batal Attin
3	RUW WWITH
eshmukh	Dr. S. D. Hakore/AFESS . Ry. 6.6.I
exection.	13 minist (E) It solonium or
	PRINCIPE PRINCIPE
esimmice) its au	Maloshipe Vurialeber Mahayidvalaya, A
- : m/19	Fedlering Leaders West Drivent Les tiern
	Name of Medical Line of Many
<u> </u>	1. Br. A.S Deshmuton Alposimmus
1	2. By M. 5 Deshmusch Hellenhmusch
	5 By C.N Vidhale hourdhode
	S. A. Meg. L. B. Tapase Ap.
¥	5 St. d. R Audorhe Marie
**	odité Q. b. nM a.
÷	Mas. V. M. Shinde - Ve Lym
0	- 9. Az. S.R. Kubde -
SW.	

	PAGE NO.	PAGE NO.
	CATE: 1	DATE: / /
	AGENDA SETHIAIM	
	and the state of t	straig to the little
	The agenda is as under -	Kirkatt Kunther
	of the cestage should schooled the	and the
1,	Confirmation of minutes of last m	eeting.
2.	Reading of ACTION TAKEN REPO	ort of the
- <u>*</u>	lost meeting	M NIST
	Organization of IPR workshop	Action
Amont 4.	Submission of API (PBAS fo	oms) for
	Verification	T = 20 × 3 = 15
	Annual Academic Audit	
6.	Action Taken Reports of the departm	18 L
	Annual Action Plans - 2019-20	
	Departmental Calender (2019-20).	
	Uploading of major events on ex Exclusive Extension Activity - to b	
	Criteria-Wise review - next sess	
/1	Regarding change of IQAC CO.	
2001d3	Any other issue	folial to att
U	members delizione indicipitagiil	A A PROPERTY AND A P
		Dord
	4.03116	
	Matoshree	RINCIPAL Vimalabai Deshmukh
	Mahavi	dvalaya, Amrevati.
248	Pakally Traffor for hammalal six	A CONTRACTOR
ند	a franking too from a the age don	Lucian Lymner
	matarilisante englos v	Paralli March
	ante set and the	- W
		2

	PAGE NO	PAGE NO. DATE: / /
	A. h. as a	
1 14	MINUTES MAC	NEBY
	100 mm = 100	
1.12.1	Item No. 1 - what en it ports	gn.enZ
17	South E Englished South	¥
= -1/	Minutes of the last meeting confirmed	dilita) 1
15.51	FOR THE ACTION TAKEN FLOOR TONGS	2 Readit
46.	Stem No.2	m Jant m
4 77	Action Taken Report of the last meet	ting was scood
· 'v	before the members of the Internal 6	wality Assurance
4.5	Cell-	1-11/1901
200	Historianshop A lounna le	S. Hitera
21.	Hem NO3 Combant to thomas restate	S. Action
	All the members of the IQAC u	
	decided to organize a workshop	on Intellectual
dist	Property Rights (IPR) on 26th April	2019! It was
	Property Rights (IPR) on 26th April also decided to Invite two Resour	ue Persons
	for the workshop, Dr. Vaishali Ch	aukhandelsom
	SGBAU Amravati and Dr. Rewati	Khokle, 5.55cien
	college, teachers from the institute	and other colleges
	will participate in the workshop.) 0
4	2810.	
diam	Hem No: 4	
vati.	IQAC chairperson, Dr.	Sarrogita
	Deshmukh Informed to collect &	Pilled PBAS
	Destmukh informed to collect of formats from the teachers of the	accidenic
	session 2018-19 for verification	en
TE TE		-

	PAGE NO. DATE: / /
	Issue No. 5 . Man Man Company August
ELLI CON	It was decided in the meeting that the
	committee of Internal Annual Academic dudit
4A0 10	of the college should schedule the audit of the
of White	session right in the beginning of the new session
<u>U</u>	in the month of June.
2.1	not a satisfactor and Hilliamphiconitries of the
3	9554 NO. 6 & 7
	It was idecided to informall the
	members of the staff to prepare the action
	taken report of the session 2018-19 and
	prepare the action plan of 2019-20 and
	submit it to IQAC.
	baterrisationemin DAAM to literuamore
	Assue Nov84 of springer warm
Seguent	IQAC members decided to keep the
<u>bo</u>	record of departmental activities through the
19-20,	calenders of the departments. It was decided to
moss	collect the departmental calenders from the Staff
	rollect the departmental calendars from the staff members of the academic year -2019-20.
	Issue No.9
	It was decided by the cell members to
8.0	inform all the staff members to convey the
	information related to any activity and
801	particularly major events organized by them
TINVETT	to the website committee to upload them
n Perkin	on the collège website
	decided to give the honorix of being a

PAGE NO. DATE: / /) :ETAQ 95840 No. 10 IQAC idecided to held an exclusive extension activity at a tribal village BIHALI by sending some members of the staff one day visit and holding various activities over there and rest of the members will continue the activity in the next accidence session. It would be considered as the best practice of the year. by Jesus-Norths and mother aft exertence As all the details of the new framework of NAAC was discussed in the previous meetings, The formats of all the criterias were distributed among the convenous and members of the staff. It was decided that in the beginning of the session 2019-20, the review will be taken by the Chairperson IQAC, regarding NAAC preparation JESILO MA. 9 of ex Assue No. 12 pd hobissh and the ds Dr. 5. D Thakase everked as the IQAC co-ordinator to since last eight years and also worked as co-ordinator
of NAAC once the requested the Chairperson
to alwange relieve her. It was unianimously decided to give the honour of being a

**3	National States - Transfer and The Control of the C	
	LOW SEARS WO.	PAGE NO.
	V :=PXC	DATE: / /
	ACTION TAKEN REPORT (AT	R)
	Action taken report on minutes of IQAC	
	22/04/2019 to be placed in the next I	OAC meeting -
1.	Intellectual Property Workshop	mar organized
580	on 26th April 2019. Dr. Vaishali	Lokhande,
Similar.	Head, Library SGBAU and Dr.	Rewati Khokle
eft o	were intited.	12902/17
	Whise the fall while bake at	
_35th 2.0	PBAS formats of all the staff me	mbers were
2104	collected by IGAC and verifical	ion was done
	A sund of beergo planeminaria ar	
	Internal Annual Academic Audit wa	s arone attains
	All the staff members submitted t	The state of the s
7	Taken Reports, Annual Action Plan 2	2019-20 and
4 1 0	Academic Calender 2019-20 to IQ	Achorenien
~ ~ ~	and Ventour at the Atall Him	(1 - 200 E O C)
₩.5·	Major Events of the college were up	stoaded on
.[201]	collège Website.	Ano of wear
- 446mi301	HANKAY DAOTHAN BELAKE YORK	
6.	Exclusive Extension Activity at a	
	in melghat district, BIHALI taken !	y nine staff
	members of the institute delivering	locluses
Andrik Valu	and organizing activities on 29.3.	2019 30 68
		1
1.	All the formats of seven exiterias i Staff members and review of the is	ame was taken
	by IQAC in the first meeting held	on 04:07:2019
Я.	Dr. S.D Thakare continued as IQA	c condinator.
	Shatare	PRINCIPAL MatoshreeVimalabaiDesh
(8)	co-ordinator, IQAC	-M.M.A.H.M.H.A.H.M.R.S.E